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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of EMAM| REALTY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cpinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Staterments of EMAMI REALTY
LIMITED (“the Company"), which eemprise the standalone Balance Sheet as at 21"March
2022, and the standalare Statemant of Profit and Loss {incleding other comprehensive
incoma), standalone Staternent of Changes in Equily and standalone Slatement of Gash Flow
for the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and othar
aexplanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, lhe aforesaid Standaione Financial Statements give ihe information required by the
Companies AcLZ013("the Act’] in the manner so required and give a true and fair view i
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards(‘Ind AS") orescribed under section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)Rules. 2015 and other
ascounting principles generally accepted in India, of tha state of affairs of the Company as at
31¥March2022, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and is cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conduded our audii of the standalone firancial statemenis in accordance with the
Standards on Audifing (SAs)specified under section 143(10) of the Acl, Qur responsibilities
under these SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsihiities for the Audit of the
Starndalone Financial Statermenis section of our repon. We ar= independent of the Company
in accordance with the Cods of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our cther elthical responsibiliies in accordance wilh thase requirements and the Cede of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o
provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matiers thal, in our professicnal judgement, were of most
significance of our audit of the standalone finanaial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalene financial statements as
a whole, and in farming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a saparate opinion o
these matters. We have determined the matlers described below to bo the key audit matters
to be communicated in sur report.
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| Key Audit Matters

| Auditor's Response

1)  Accuracy of Recognition,
measurement, presentation and
disclosures of revenues and other
related balances in view of Ind AS
115 “Revenue from Contracts with

Customers”,

The application of the revenue
recognition  accounting  standard
involves certain  key judgements

relating to identffication of distinct
performance obligations, determinatian
af transaction price of the idantified
perfarmanse ochligations, the
appropriaieness of the basis used to
Mmeasure revenue recognized over a
parod,

In terms of Ind AS 115, revenue is
recognized al a peint of ims upon
salisfaction of performance obligation
at an amount that reflects  the
consideralion to which the entity
excepts to be entitled in exchange for
transfer of goods or services 1o a
customer,

| contrels and substantive testing as follows:

Vife asseszed the Company's process to identify
the impact of adoption of revenue accounting
standard. Our audit approach consisted testing of
the design and operating effectiveness of internal

a) Evalusted the design of nternal confrole
relating to implementation of the new revenua
accounting standards.

b} Selected a sample of continuing and new
contracts and tested the operating
effectiveness of internal control relating to
ientification of the distingt performance
obligabions and determination of transaction
price

Salected a sample of continuing and rew
eontracts and performed the procedures: '

I} Read, analyzed and identifiad the distinct
performance obligations.

i} Compared these performance
obligations with that identified and
recorded by the company.

lif} Congidered the terme of tha contracts to
determine tha transaction prica.

v} Samples in respect of revenue recorded
for tima and material contracts were |
lested using contracts agreements,
customer acceptance.

2) Related Party Transactions

The Company has entered into several
transactions with related parties during
the year 2021-22. We identified related

parly iransachions as a key audit matter
bacausa of rsks with respect to
completeness of disclosures made in
the financial statements incuding
recaverability thereof, compliance with
statutory regulations governing related
party relationships such as the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
Regulations and the judgement

involved  in  assessing  whether

In view of the significance of the matter we
applied the following audit procedures in this
area, among olhers to obtain sufficent
appropriate audit evidence:

1. We caried out an assessment of the key
controls lo identify and disclose related party
relationships and transactions In accordance
with the relevant accounting standard.
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transactions with related parties are |
undertaken at arms’ length.

2. We carried out an assessment of compliance
with the listing regulations and the regulatons
under the Act including checking of
approvals! scrutiny as specified in Seclions
177 and 188 of the Actwith respact to the
refated parly transactions. In cases where the
matter was subject to interpretation, we
exercised judgemeni to rely on opinions
provided by legal practitioners.

3. We considered the adequacy and
appropriateness of the disclosures in the
financial statements, including recoverability |
therecf, relaling to the related pary |
transactions.

4, For transactions with related parties, we |
inspecied relevant ledgers, agreements and
other information that may indicate the
existence of ralaled party relationships or
transactions. We alzo tested compleieness of
related parties with reference to the various
reglsters maintained by the Company
statufornly.

5. We have tested on a sample basis,
Company's assessment of related pary
S | transactions for arm's length pricing.

Emphasis Matters

A) The Company iz 10% partner in Lohitka Properties LLP, Mumbal which is developing a
real estate project, presently under construction. The accounts for the above entity are not
yet finalzed and thus not made available to the Company for incorporation in its accounts.

Accordingly, no effect of tha profitability, If any, relating 1o the above entily has Deen
consicerad in the accounts. Our conclusion on the slatemeant is not modified in respect of

this mattar.

Infarmation Other than the standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Compeny's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the informalion included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
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Board's Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareheldar |nformation but does not include the standalone financial stataments and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do nol
sxpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conpeclion with our audt of the standalone financial staternents, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infarmation is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge abtained in the audit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

It, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of {his other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Fina ncial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are respansible for the malters stated in section 134(%) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of thase standalone financial staterments that give a
iruz and fair view of the state of affairs, nel profitioss and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility alse includes
maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the provisicns of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and cther
irrequiaritizs, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, im plementation and maintenance
of adequate intemal financial controls, thal were operating effectively fer ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant fo the pre paration and
presantation of the financial statement that give a frue and fair view and are free from material
misstatemeant, whethar due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for azsessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concarm and using the going concam hasis of accounting unless management
sither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternalive
but to co s0

That Beard of Dirsctors are also responsible for averseeing the Gompany's financial reperting

process.

Auditor's Reeponsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our okjectives are to obtain reasanable assurance about wheather the standalone financal
statements as & whole are free from malenal misstatement, whethear due to fraud or 81107, and
\o issue an auditor's report that includes aur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
agsurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit conductesd in accardance with SAs will always
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datect a material misstalement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or eITor and
are congiderad material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected
to influence the econamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

Az part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and asssss the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive lo those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to previde a basis for
cur opinion. The risk of not defecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misreprasentations, or the overide of internal control.

- Obtaln an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audil procadures that are appropriate in the circumatances. Under section
143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also rasponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequats internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectvenass of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reascnablenass of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managament

- Conclude on the appropriatensss of managemeant's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, basad on the audit evidence cbtained, whether a materlal uncertainty
exisls related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a matenal uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report lo the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtainad up to the date of our
auditor's report However, future events or conditions may cause the Company o
caase to continua as a going concar.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent
the undarlying fransactions and svents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, make it probable that the econemic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitaive materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resulls of
sur work: and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

\We alse communicate with thosa charped with governance regarding, amaong other matters,
the plannad scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencias in inkemal central that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compliad with
relevant ethieal requirements regarding independence, and to communicale wilh them all
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relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independanca,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of standalone financial statements of eurrent
period and are therefore key audit malters. We describe these malters in our auditors regport
unless law or regulation precludes public disciosure about the malter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reascnably be expected 1o oulwegh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has
paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits
laid down under Section 187 read with Schedule V ta the Act.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the informaticn and explanations which to the best of cur
knowladge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kepl by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books,

(c) The standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
comprehensive income), the standalene Statement of Changes in Equity and the standalone
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

{d) In our opinion, the accompanying standalone financial statements comply with Ihe ind AS
spedified under Section 133 of the Acl, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015, as amended.

{e) On the basis of the written representations recefved from the directors as on 31 “March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified az on 31% March,
2027 from being appoinied as a director in terms of Section 184 {2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reparting of the
Company and the operating effectivenass of such contrels, refer to our separate Repor in
“Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and gperating
effectivanass of the Company's intemnal financial controls over financial reporting,

{g) Wilh respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companias (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
infermalion and according to the explanations given o us:
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i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on s financial posiier
in its standalone financial statements.

i  The Company did not have any lang-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which thers were any material foreseeable losses, and

i There is no such sum which needs to be transferred io the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

. ajThe Management has represented that, to the bast of i'e knowledge and belief, in
the standalone financial stalements, na junds have been advanced or loaned of
invasted (either fram bomowed funds or share premium or any othar Sources of kind
of funds) by the Company to of in any cther persons or entities, including foreign
anfities (“Intermediaries”), with the ynderstanding, whether recorded In writing of
atherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimata Bensficiaries™) or provide any guarantse, security or the liks on
nahall of the “Ulimate Bensficiaries’,

b} The Management has represented, thal, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, in
lhe standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writng or otherwise, that the Company shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannar
whalsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultmate Bensficiaries”) of provide
any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries

c} Based on such audit procedures performed as sonsidered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that CAUSES US to
believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b} above
eontain any material misstaternent.

W . The Company has not declared and pald dividend during the year.

3, As required by the Companies {Auditor's Repart} Ordar 2020 (“the Order) issued by the Central
Covernment in t2rms of Section 143(11) of the Acl, we glve in “Annexure B° a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder, to the extent applicabie

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No.: 328088E

sollro s L

Radhakrishan Tondon
Partner
Membership No.: 060534

Place: Kaolkata
Date: 24" May, 2022
UDIN: 22060534AJMPMZZ233




Room Mo. : 7, |5t Floor, 59 Bentinck Street

Agrawal Tondon & Co. Kolkata - 700 069
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Website - www'aﬂraMIE;jnHzE:rTmil .
Firm Registration No. : 329088E E-mazil Id : agrawaltondon '

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referrad to in paragraph 1(f) undar ‘Report on Othar Leqal and Regulatory Requiremans’ section
of our repert ef even date)

Report on the Internal Fina neial Controls Qver Financial Reporting under Clause {i} of sub-
section 3 of Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

Opinion

Company has, In all material respects, adequate intemnal financial controls over financial reparting
and such internal financial cantrals over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31si

considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote. Thesa

bilities i ' [ intenance of adeguata internal financial
controis that were operaling effectively for ensuring the orderly ang efficient conduct of ite businegs,
including adherence to company's palicles, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and
detection of frauds and arrars, the accuracy and completaness of the aceounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial Infarmation, as required under the Act

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to EXpress an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based an oyr audit. We conducted our audit in accordarice with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, o the extent
applicable, to an audit of intarng| financial contrats gyer financial reporting. Thosa Standards and
the Guidance Nota require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the
audit to ablain reasonable =asurance about whether adequate internal financial controls ovar

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operaled effectively in aj|
material respects.

Our audit involves peforming procedures 1o abiain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intermal financial controls aver financial reparting and their Operating effectiveness. Our audit of
ancial i ing i i

'an and aparating effectiveness of intarngl control based
lected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
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assessment of the risks of material misstatement af the standalane financial statemenis, whether
due to fraud or error

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basls for our audit opinion an the Company's infernal financial controls over finansial reparting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repaorting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed fo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statemenls for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s intemel financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and proceduras
that

(1) pertain to the mainterance of records that, in ressonatie detail, accurately and fairly refiect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(£} provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the comgany are being made only in
accordanca with autherisations of management and directors of (he company, and

{3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acouisition, use, or disposition of the company's assefs that could have a material effect on the
financial statemants,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherant limitations of intarnal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management cvernde of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and nol be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future pericds are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control aver financial reporiing may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In cur opinion, the Company has, in all material respacts, adequate internal financial conlrols with
reference to financial statements and such controls were oparating effectively as at 31 March
2022, based on the intemal financial controls with reference te financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal contral stated In
the Guidanca Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 328088

@\@(&REJ“LLL Hforal -

Radhakrishan Tondon
Pariner
Membership No.: 060534

Flace: Kolkata
Date. 24" May, 2022
UDIN: 22080534 AMPMZ 2238
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ANNEXURE “B"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S
REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

(i)

(i}

(iii)

a} (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative detalls and situation of Proparty, Plant & Equipment including Right of use assets
and [nvestment property.

( B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets,

b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of Property, Flant &
Equipment by which Froperty, Plant & Equipment are verified in a phased manner, In
accordance with this programme, certain Property, Plant & Equipment including Right of use
assets and Investment property were verified during the vear and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification Is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of it assate,

¢) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the recards of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name
of the Company.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Usz
assets) or intangible assets  during the year.

e) The company has not  hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988).

a) The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the Management at regular
intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
coverage and procedure of physical verification by the management is appropriate.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working eapital limits by banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the
year. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

a) During the year the company has made Investments, provide guarantee or
security, granted loans or advances in the natura of loans, unsecured, to companies,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance autstanding amount &t the
balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or security
to subsidiaries and assodates.
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Guarantees | Security Loans Advances
in nature

of loans

Aggregate
amount granted;
provided during the
year
-Subsidiaries — - ?Elgcls
-Associates 325 lacs

Balance
outstanding as at
balance sheet
date in respect of .
abave cases
- Subsidiaries P 2225 lacs

- Associates * = 319 lacs

(B) the aggregatz amount during the year, and balance outstanding amount at H'l-e
balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or secunty
to parties other than subsidiaries, and associates

Guarantees Security | Loans Advances
In nature

af loars

Aggregate

amount granted/
provided during the
year . .
-Others 15094 lacs

Balance
putstanding as at
halance sheet
date in respect of
above cases

- Others S1L6G lnrs . 3redd lacs

b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees |
provided are not prejudicial to the company’s Interest.




A

gr“awal Tn"dﬂn & Cn_ Raam Mo, : 7. st Floar, 59 Bantinclk Streat
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Kolkata - 700 063

Firm Registration Mo, : 329088E Website - www.agrawalsanjay.com

E-mail Id ; agrawaltondon20 | 9@gmal.com

¢} In respect of loans and advances In the nature of loans, the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of Interest has been stipulated and the
repayrments or receipts are regular.
d) There is no averdue amount in respect of lcans granted to such companies or cther
parties.
g] Mo further loans have been given to settle old dues.
f) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans repayable on
demand,

Al | Promoters | Related
- Partles Parties
Aggregate amount of 40,167 lac 21,644 lac
loans advances in
nature of loans
- Repayable on
 Demand
Percentage of loans/ 100% 53.89%
acvances in nature of
loans to the total
loans | J

(iv) Inaur opinion and according te the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 of the Act with respect to the loans,
guarantees and securities made. Further the provisions of section 186 of the Act with respect

to the lpans, guarantees and securities are not applicable to the Company, being an
Infrastructure Compary &3 defined under Schedule VI to the Act.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,2014 as amended.

(vi} As explained to us, the Company has maintainad cost records prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

(vii) () According to infarmation and explanations given o US and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the Compary has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues induding Provident Func, Employess State Insurance, Income:

Tayx, Sales tax, Goods & Sarvices Tax, Cess and any ather statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. According to the Information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
arnounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at 21<tMarch2022 for a period of
mare than six manths from the date on which they became payable.

(b] According to the information and explanations given o LS, there are no statutory dues

referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authoritics
on accourt of any dispute

(viil) According to the infarmation and explanations given 10 US, RO transactions were
currendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments unider the
ncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

i) (3) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
paymert of interest therean to any lender.
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o)

i)

)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 24™MAY 2022
UDIN:22060534AMPMZ 2238

b) The Company has not conducted any Mon-Banking Fimancial or Housing Finance
activities during the year,

c} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the RBI,
Accordingly, reparting under Clause 3(xvil(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

d) The group has tatal two Core Investment Companies as part of the group.

The company has not Incurred cash losses in the finandal year and in the immediataly
preceding financial year,

Thers has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable to the
Campany

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assats and payment of financlal labilities, other information accompanying the financia!
statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,
we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company s capable of mesting its liabilties existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall dua within a period of one year from the balance shest
date.

subl-saction (5) of section 13Sregarding corporate sodal responsibility s not applicable
to the company. Sa, such clause of the order is not applicable.,

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,: 329088E

b oinal—

Radhakrishan Tondon
Partne
Meambarship Mo.: 80524
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Bealanog Sheet as af 318 Morch, 2022
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Cuwrrend Tox Assets {?;ﬂll
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Total Carrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Eyuily Share Capital

ifvar Equedty

Total Eguity

Mon-Current Liabilities
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Borronwings
ther MNoadLtivrend Liabilings
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Currenl Liabilities
Frmancial Lisbilitoes
Burrow s
Trade F'ﬂ-:.'.iliﬂ
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Total outstiending dues of credibers other Han Micro Enterprises and
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st Mirelh, 2022

{ &Ik Lafhs)

Year ended Year ended

T Hnle Jlst March, 2022 31at March, 2021
INCOME
Eevenue from Operations 26 17,098 18,373
Other Income 7 1611 14,857
Total Income [T} = 21,709 33230
EXPENSES
Purchases 28 740 52
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-im-Trade and
Work-in-Progress 29 {2.184) a0
Emplovee Benefils Expense 30 1482 1,162
Finance Costs 31 6,720 15,175
Project Expenses ¥ 1215 14,234
Depraciation & Amortisation Expense 108 160
Other Expenses a3 |03 1,256
Total Expenses (1T} 20,030 32,359
Profiy(Loss) before tax (1-11) 1,679 871
Tax Expenses

Current Tax 19 =

Deferred Tax 28] i3

Income Tax for Earlier Years 54 {80
Mrofit/(Loss) for the vear 1325 258
Cther Comprehensive Income
[tems that will not be subsequently reclassified to statemaent of Profit or Loss

Remessurements gaing/ (loss) on the defined benefit plan {9} 43

Changes in fair valuation of equity instruments - GRS

Income ax on abowe A (11}
Total Other Comprehensive Incomef{Loss) for the year (7 718
T'otal Comprehensive Gain/{Loss) for the year 1,318 1,006
Earnings per Equity Share of face value of T2/- each —
Basic & Diluted 34 3,50 0,70
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and —
Mokes ko Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Direstors
As per our report of even date #/E'Fﬁ"
For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO, et aan e
Chartered Aceountants Hari Mohan Matda H,m:ﬁ;ﬂ. Kumar Gupila
Firmn Begistration MNo. 328088 THrector f Blanaging Dinechor & CEC
/EE ) . DT (HsSSdan MM (BT ShMT
| ME. ! ".I'Eﬂ--'l:r Qﬂ_' &ﬂﬂli—\.ﬂi‘-‘! #'_1‘1“""'] r?nﬂ,{] ..i‘?u\.i,\r-bjl._

Radhakrishan Tondon Rajendra Agarwal "avel Agarwal
Partner Chief Financial Officcr Company Secrelary
b Mo 060534 ALD T8

FPlace; Kelkata :
Date: 24705/ 2022 ke



EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315

O e Laaklag)
Year ended Year ended

Farticulars 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit/{Loss) before tax 1.679 &1
Add: Adjusted for

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 108 1641
Finance Costs f, 7 M 15175
Share of Loas in LLT | I
Loss on Sale of Painting 3 .
(Profit]/ Loss on Sale of Investment Property - 3
Cividend Received . i1
Profit on Sale of Unuks of Mubsal Punds (41} (4]
Profit on Sale of Mon Current Investments . {44007
Profit/{Loss) on Sale of Fixed Asgets (¥ (2]
Tncome from Tnvestment measured al amoebsed cosl - {255}
Interest Income (4,435} (725
Operaling Profit before Working Capltal Changes 4,051 2382
Changes in Working Capital:

Increase/{ Decrease) in Other Non-Current Liabilities [ EE] 115
Increase /{ Decrease) in Prowvisions I5 (1,902
I rease S Decrease) in Trade Pavables (1,230 (315}
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (217 {24,263}
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Lighilitics 2044 3,100
{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Finandial Assets i -
(Increase)) Decrease in Other Mon-Current Assets 2

Increase]/ Tecreass in Inventories (2.184) M
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Eeceivables 2403 3,284
(Increase)f Decrease ln Other Financial Assets (3638} {3.678)
iIncrease)/ Decrease in Current Tax Assets (Mot 285 L]
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets 207 {374
Cash Generated from Operations B.718 (27 Bb5)
Less: Taxes Maid 72 {5
Mt Cash From Olperating Activities (A) B, Bdh (27,785}
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Fipuipment. Investment Property and Intangible Assets (17} (1595
Procesds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Froperty | THd
Proceeds from Salke of units of Mutual Funds 14,001 5204
Purchiase of units of Mutual Funds {14000 5,200}
Proceeds from Investmenis 32 25,811
Investments in Investments [1.436) (H] |
[Investments in)/ Proceeds fiom Fixed Deposit 58 40
Dividend Beceived . I
Loars Given {378 B854
Interest Receivil 4435 7,250

Met Cash from Investing Activities (B) 12322 123,603




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{ oy Lanklesp
Year ended Year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
. Cash Flow (rom Financing Activitics

Proceeds from Borrowings (14,559 (60861)
Interest Paid {B,730) {15,173}
Met Cash from Financing Activities {C) [21,2749) {96,1.36]
Met increaseideorease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (311} {158)
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at the beginning of the vear * 1,230 1,388
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year * 5 1,230

Motes o Statement of Cash Flows
The above Statement af Cash Flow has been prepared under the "indirect method” as set out in INL AS-7 "Statement of

Cash Flowes®

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 59

As par our report af even dake Far and on behalf af the Board of Diractors .',."’lf

For AGRAWAL TOMDON & CO. -
L '----‘P-

-
fﬂﬂ]’li‘fcd Acoountants Wj‘}- e A
irm Registration MNo. ﬁlm Hari M:rhauwx /ﬁgg»‘ Kumar Gupia
-
W

.o Director lasaping Direclir & CEQ

= P e . - i

e EI)L""?' L’ L"""I’ DIM: 0085560 DIN: 736507
Radhakrishan Tondon l i 3 |

¥ Pl e B

Partner ‘iLQ S, ]'.J‘ I'f-'-‘H! ﬂ':fm
b W, Dedsld R.'li:.rndjr.a .ﬂlga rocal E"ﬂ:..'-l.'] 'J‘E'” vl
lace: Kolkata " Chief Financhal CHficer Company Secretary
Dt 24705,/ 2022 A5 22418
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FMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Staternents

1.1 Corporate Overview
Emami Realty Limited is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated on 4% January,
2008 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable 1n India. Its shares are histed on the
BSE Limited (BSE), The National Stack Exchange of India Limited (WNSE) and The Calourta Stock
Exchange Limited (CSE). The registered office of the Company is located at Acropolis, 13" Floor,
185871 Rajdanga Main Road, Kasba, Kolkaa - 700107,

The Company is carrving on the business of real estate development.

The standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the vear ended 31" March, 2022
were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Dirsctors an 24" May,
2022,

1.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
Thess standalone financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2022 have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind AS”) as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 (“Ac™) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards]
Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016, These
financial statements are prepared under the historical cost conversion on the accrual basis excepe
for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values,

1.3 Significant Accounting Policies

1.3.1 Operating Cycle
The Operating Cycle is the ume between the acquisition of assews for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has evaluated and considered its
operating cyele as 3 1o 5 years and accordingly has reclassified its assers and habihnies mnro
current and non-current.

An asset 15 treated as cureent when it is:

- Expected 1o be realised or 1o be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected 1o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricred from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

fﬁL]] l.'ll;hEt' assehs are -E].'ISﬁi.ﬁtl:l a8 non-current,

A habality 15 current when:
It is expected to be settled 1n normal operatng cvcle
Tr iz held Fll,'jl'.l'.lﬂ.!‘il}-" Farthe purpose of tr.l.d.ing

~ I_[ i.ﬁ L'II.'lE 1o Eh'. Eﬂl'.t.il:d. wn:]]i.ﬂ T.WE"'."E |'|'|Di'.|'|'.|.':|?i Eft!.'.f 1.]'|.E TEFU“EHE pr.':l‘i{:ld, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
manths after the reporting penod

All other liabilities are classifhied as non-current.




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

1.3.2

1.3.3

1.3.4

Forcign Currency Transactions & Translations
The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupees. The Financial Statements are
preparad and presented in Indian Rupees and has been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs, unless

otherwise stated.

Trapsactions in foreign currencies entered inte by the Company are translated o the
Company's functional curréncy at the exchange rates prevailing on the dare of transaction.
Maonerary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are
translated inte the functional currency at the exchange rate ar thar date,

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settdlement ol transactions in foreign
currencies and from the translavon of monetary assets and Liabihines denomunated 1n foreign
currencies at vear énd exchange rates are generally recognised in the Statement of Profic & Loss.

Hﬂn-mﬂntiar}-‘ 'Ltr.:ms IJ'I.E". dare T.[I.E.l'ﬁ'l.l.l.'td I.:lﬂﬂ:l:.{ A1 ]]iﬁluric:ll Cost in d {UIEEEE C'l.l:ll'l:l'l.‘:}" drc
translated ac the exchange rates ar the dates of transactions. Non-monetary items that are
measured at fair value ina f-::ureign currency are translaced using the exchange rates at the date
of the fair valuation. The gain or lass ansmg on translatian of non-monetary items measured
at fair value istreated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the L]w.nge in fair value
of the item (L., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss s recognised in
OCT or profit or loss are also recogmised 1n OKCT or profit or loss, respectively),

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statemenis in conformivy with Ind AS requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reparted amounts of assets and liabilities
(including contingent lizbilivies) ar the end of the reporting period and the reported income and
sxpenses during the vear. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, wncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjusement o the carrying amounts of assers
or ligbilities in future periods.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash ar banks and on hand and short-

term deposits with an orginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant nsk of changes in value.

1.3.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition, on current cost basis less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment, if any. Cost comprises purchase price
and direerly arcributable cost of bringing the asser o 1ts working condition for the intended
LESE, .|'"I.|'|.}" [ra|:|.: di.ﬁ-’:ﬂ-ul'ltﬁ am:l r:hﬂ.tf_'ﬁ arc d:lﬂ'l.l'l:tﬂl:l :il.'] arr'u-"mg atc t]'l.: PLI.!"‘EHHS:E P]‘[I:C-

An item of property, plant and equipment and any signif:ca.m part imitially recognised 1s
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic h{*nr’r"ti are expected From its s or
dmpn}sal Any h.’un or loss ;H'IE]ILE on -:fp—n:c:;.‘-gmtmn of the wncluded in the Statement of
Proht or Loss when the asset is derecognised.




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

Drepreciation 15 provided on wrtten down value method over the estimated useful lives of
property, plant and equipment and i¢ in line with the réquirement of Part C of Schedule IT of
the Companies Act, 2013

LJ.'h'E' rfs:i.';juﬂl 1.-'£|.|.L:|i:5+ uﬁl:'{:L[E i:"i-'ﬁ -'.l.'l.'ld. mﬂ&lﬂdﬁ ﬂf dﬂprﬂ‘fiﬂti.n'ﬂ 'l-.lF ].':-mpt:rt}', Flﬂ.rl.t ﬂﬁd :I:l'l.'l.i.le:Tl.t
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

1.3.6 Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are recogmized only when future economic benefits arising our of the assers
flow to the enterprise and are amortised on Straight Line Method over their estimated wseful
life of five years. Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition ar
cost. Follewing immnal recognition, intangible assets are carried ar cost less accumulared
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

1.3.7 Capital Work-in-Progress and Intangible Assets under Development
Capital worl-in-progress and intangible agsers under development are carried at cost. Cost
includes land, related acquisition expenses, development / construction costs, borrowing costs
and other direct expenditure.

1.3.8  Investment Property & Depreciation
(i) Recognition & measurement
Invastment praperties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or
h':lthu In'-.ftslmerll: PIUP'L'“{“:'E Are Il':].d iﬂitiﬂ]f} L i].'l.l'."if cost ‘U‘E ﬂfquiSiliﬂna ‘11.1: TOsL
comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are mer and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset 1o its working condition for the intended use,

Subssquent coste are included in the ascet’s carrying amount or recognised a¢ separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associared
with the item will low to the company. All other repairs and maintenance are charged 1o
Statement of profit and loss as incurred.

(i} Depreciation on investment property is provided using the written down method based
on useful lives specified in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013,

1.3.9 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there iz an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimares the asser’s recoverable amount.
An asser’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGLU) net
selling price and ms value in use. The recoverable amount 15 determined for an individual asser,
unless the aseet does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets. Where the carrving amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asser is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable

IO,

Tn assessing value in use, the esimared future cash Hows are discountad to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rawe that reflects current market assessmencs of the tme val A=




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

transactions are taken into account, if available, If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model i3 used.

1.3.12 Inventories

1.3.11

Inventories are valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value.

Construction-work-in  progress includes cost of land, premium for development rights,
construction costs, allocared interest and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken by the
Company.

Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the econamic benefits will flow to the Company
and it can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration

received/receivable net of rebate and taxes. The Company applies the revenue recognition
eriteria to each narure of revenue transaction as belowr:

In terms of Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers to be recognised ac a point of
time {project completion method) upon sansfacuion of performance obligation at an amount
that reflects the consideration o which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
wransfer of goods or services 10 customers,

[nterest Income 15 racognisad using the effecrive interest method and is included under the head
*Other Income’ in the Statement of Profic and Loss,

Dividend Income including share of profit in LLP 15 recognised when the Company's right 1o
receive dividend is established.

All ether incomes are recognised on accrual basis.

1.3.12 Employee Benefits

. Defined Contribution Plan - Provident Fund
The Company makes contributions towards provident fund to the regulatory authorities
1o a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees,

b, Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

The Company's liability is actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credic method
at the end of the vear in accordance with the provision of Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits.
The Company recognizes the net abligation of a detined benefit plan in 115 balance sheet as
an asset or liability. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the ner defined benefic
liabiliry/ (asser) are recognized in other comprehensive income and are not reclassified 1o
profit or loss in subsequent perinds, The effect of any plan amendments are recognized in
the Statement of Profit & Loss, Fopntog

c. Long Term Compensated Absences &,_%rf N et
e
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The Company's liability 1= actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credit merhod
ar the end of the yvear in accordance with the provision of Ind AS 1% - Employes Benefits.
The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benehir plan in 1ts balance sheet as
an asser or liabilicy. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefi
liabilivy/ (asset] are recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss.

1.3.13 Income Taxes
Tax expensa comprises current and deferred tax.

Current meome-tax is measured at the amount expected 1o be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the
respective tax Jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount ars those thar are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting dace.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method, on wemporary ditferences arising
berween the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements at the reporting date. Deferred income tax is not accounted tor if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination chat at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profic (rax loss), Deferred
income tax is determined wsing tax rates and laws that have been ¢nacted or substancially
enacted by the end of the reporung penod, elecung not 1o exercise the option permitted under
Section 115BAA of the ITA, 1961 a5 introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2319
ﬂI'I.-L'] Are Eﬂplﬁﬂf'-l:l 4] I.]Ppl_}l' F.’]]E'ﬂ FE'IZE' 1'E!|i;'|.'|:lﬁ|:;[ ﬂ:LE'I'IE‘I:'T'EI,'! in::njl‘:'lE ax asset |I5 TE:I.HEEd ar t]"l.f dffﬂn':‘d

mncomes 1ax liabiliy is sereled,

Dreferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses
only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilice those remporary

differences and losses.

The carrving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced o
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availabls 1o allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed
at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent thar it has become probable that Tuture
raxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and habalities are ofset when there is a legally enforceable right 1o offser
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred rax balances relate 1o the same taxation
autharity, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right wo offset and mtends either 1o settle on & net basis, or 1o realise the aser and
sertle the habibey simuleansously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in protit or loss, except to the extent thar it relates o
items recogmsed 1n other comprehensive income or directly i equity, [n this case, the tax is
also recognised in ather comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences bevween taxable
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing
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substantively enacted at the reporting dace, electing not wo excrcise the option permatted under
Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as inroduced by the Taxanon Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2019.

1.3.14 Leases

The Company has applied Ind AS 116, which replaces the existing lease standard, [nd AS 17
Leases and other interpretations. The Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified
retrospective approach and has accordingly not restated the comparative information., The
Companv at the inception of a contracy, assesses whether a contract, is or contains a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the nght to control the use of an
identified asser for 2 period of rime in exchange for consideration. Ind AS 116 introduces a single
balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees, A lessee recogmses a nght-oluse asset
representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease hability reprasenting its abligation
to make lease payments. Lessor accounung remains similar o the accounting under the
previous standard ie lessor continues w classify leases a5 finance or operating lease. The
determination of whether an arrangement 15, or contains a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease it fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement
I:ﬂﬂ"u"l:':ﬁ".ﬁ i r.ig_ht (1o § th: M550 O ass5els; cven JI.F t]'.l.:l.L IEE}IL JIE oot C}{Plil‘itl}' Spfli:il'liﬂl:l i|1 Aan
arrangement,

As a leswee

The Company recognises a right-ot-use asser and a lease liabilivy a1 the lease commencement
date. The right of use asset is initially measured at cost, which compnses the mitial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any leass payments made at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of cost to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asser or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated over the useful life
of the asset. On the balance sheet date, the right-ef-use of asset s included in property, plant
and equipment and lease habilities have been included in the borrowings and other financial
liabilities.

Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s inception at the far value of the leased property or,
if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings or ather financial liabilities as
appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated berween the habiliny and finance cost. The hnance
cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as o produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lability for each period.

As & lesor

Lease income from operating leases, where the Company is a lessor, is recognised in income
on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to icrease 1n line
with expected general inflation to compensae for the expected inflanon.

1.3.15 Provisions and Contingencics =
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation [legal or const 9
a result of past event; 1 1s probable that an ouflow of resources embodying econonpcliéneties
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will be required 1o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statzment of profit and
loss,

If the etfect of the time value of money 15 material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate thar reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liabilivy, When discounting
15 used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time 1§ recognised as a finance cost.

A conungent liabihity ic a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-cceurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyand the control of the Company or 2 present abligarion thar is not recognized because it 15
not probable that an cuttlow of resources will be required to sertle the obligation. The
Company does not recognize 2 contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
Statements.

1.3.16 Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition, construcrion or production of an asser

that necessarily takes a substantial period of time 1o get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

1.3.17 Earnings per Share
Basic Earnings per Share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
antributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the periad. For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the
net profit or loss for the period attributable o equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares cutstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilurive porential
equity shares.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the peniod and for all periods
presented is adjusted for events, such as benus shares, other than the conversion of potential
equity shares thar have changed the oumber of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources.

1.3.18 Financial Instruments
a) Recognition and Initial Measurement
The Company recognises financial assets and tinancial liabilicies when 1t becomes a panty 1o
the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilitses are measured
at fair value on inital recognition. Transaction costs in relation to fnancial assers and
financial liabilities, other than those carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTFL),
are added to the fair value on inmtial recognition. Transaction costs in relation to financial
assets and hnancial liabilities which are carried at fair value through profit or loss EF#IPI )

are charged to the statement of profit and loss, ,;ff;; }r nlon
{7
(2 e
h) Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets ':!:h.t_::n S
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1)

Debt Instruments
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets in the nature of debt
instruments are ¢lassified as follows:

Amortised Cost - Financial assers that are held within a business model whose objecuive 1s
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest are subsequently measured at amortised cost less impairments, if any,
Interest income calculated using effective interest rate (FIR) method and impairment loss,
if any are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) - Financial assets that are
held within 2 business model whose objective is achieved by both holding the asset in order
to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest and by
selling the financial assews, are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, Changes in fair value are recognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCT) and on derecognition, cumulative gam or loss previously recognised in OCI
is reclassified 1o the statement of profit and loss. Interest income calculated using EIR
methad and impairment loss, if any are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) - A financial asset which is not classified in
any of the abave categorios are subsequently measured at fair valued through profit or loss.
Changes in fair value and income on thess assets are recognised in the statement of profit

and loss.

Equity [nstruments
All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 129 are messured ar fair value, Equity

instruments which are keld for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equuty
instruments, the Company decides to ¢lassify the same either as at FYTOCT or FVTPL,
The Company makes such election on an insrument-by-instrument basis. The
elassification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recogmized in the OCL There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI o Statement of Profi and Less, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within

BquiLy.

Equity instruments inchuded within the FVIPL category are measured at fair value with
all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Liabilities

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial labilities are classified as follows:

Amortised cost - Financial liabilities are classificd as financial liabilities ar amortised cost
by defaule. Interest expense calculared using FIR method is recognised i th f
¥ P d 0g ;@Hﬁ_ﬁ?’}*ﬁ

profit and loss,
|| " k

.' taod |"'[
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i) Borrowings - After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rare (EIR)
method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profic or loss when the
liahilities are derscognised as well a chrough the EIR amomisation process.
Amortised cost is calculated by 1aking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of prohit and loss.

i)  Trade and Other Pavables - Thess amourts represent liabilities for goods and
services provided to the Company prior 1o the end of financial year. The amounts
are generally unsecured. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment s not due within the Company's operating cycle. They are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
ﬂﬁiﬂg th'E EffE"i:t[\"E III'I.I:ETE':TI: ml:d'.lﬂ‘lﬂn.

Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) - Firancial liabilities are classified as FVTPL
if it 15 held for trading, or 15 designated as such on initial recognition. Changes in fair value
and interest expense on these liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and lass.

Finan¢ial Guarantee Contracts - Financial guaranree contracts issued by the Company are
those comtracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the lender for a loss 1t incurs
because the specified borrower fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the
TErmma 'I}f a lﬂ.ﬂ.ﬂ %Emﬂnt, Fiﬂﬂn\:iﬂ.! guarancec COniracks are rCCC?ETL[th iﬂit;ﬁll}' b L liﬂbili[-}"
at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly areributable wo the issuance of
the guarantee, Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance derermined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amoum
tecognised less cumulative amortisation.

d) Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights 1o the cash flows
trom the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows

II:I'IL'll.J{I.i.I'Ig FiElS.S i'I]'I-Iﬂ F-I:‘ill"ﬂ.'l'd!'i IZI'F ﬂ'ﬁ'l’ttfi]‘tip.

A tinancial liability is derecognised when the obhigation under the habiliy is discharged or
EXPITes,

¢) Impairment of Financial Asscts
Financial assets that are carried at amortised cost and fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCT) are assessed for possible impairments basis expected credit
losses taking into account the past history of recovery, risk of default of the counterparry,
existing market conditions ete. The impairment methodology applicd depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,

For Trade receivables, the Company provides for expected eredit losses based on a
simplified approach as per Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments. Under this approach,
expected credit losses are computed basis the probability of dcf:aul[s over t|'IL‘ lifetime of the
b el i o i f '-I "'.'l
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1.3.19

1.4

1.5

f) Offsetting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is repored in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal nght to offser the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle an a net basis, to realise the assers and sertle the Labilines

simultancowsly.

g} Fair Value Measurement
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities i3 normally determined by references o the

transaction price or market price, If the fair value is not reliably determinable, the company
determines the fair wvalue using valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available, maximising the use ot relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

Segment Reporting

Based on the “management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the
Baard of Directors/Chief Operating Decision Maker evaluates the Company's performance
based on an analvsis of various performance indicators by business segment. Segment revenue
and expenses include amounts which can be directly attributable 1o the segment and allocable
on reasonable basis. Segment assets and liabilities are assets / liabilities which are directly
attributable to the segment or can be allocared on a reasonable basis. Income / expenses / assets
/ liabilities relating 1o the enterprise as a whole and not allocable on a reasonable basis to
business segments are reflected as unallocated income / expenses / assets / labilities,

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs [*MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from nme to time,
On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Amendmem Rules, 2022, as below;

Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale
proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the prafin
or loss but deducted from the directly artriburable costs considered as part of cost of an item of
property, plant, and squipment. There is not applicable o us.

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The amendment
specifies that the ‘cost of fulfilling' a contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly 1o the
contract’. Costs thar relate directly 1o a contract can either be incremental coses of fulfilling
that contract [examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allecation of athér costs that
relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation
charge for an item of propeny, plant and equipmenr used in Fulfilling the contract). The
Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial

slatements,

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheer date provide evidence of conditions that existed
at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted with the Standalone
Financial Statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of matenal size-or nature

s mn il

are only disclosed. e
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5 Investenents (o - Cueroet
L. Investments in Equity Instruments
a. In Associabes (Carrled at cost)
Unguirted fully pald up
Rosaviow Developers Privawe Liovited
5000 Equity Shares of £10/7 - each
Prajay Urban Privane Limited
5,000 Equity Shares of T104 - each
Bengal Emami Housing Linsited
B0,IN0 Fquity Sheres of B10,- each
Swanhousing & Inira Mrivate Limibed
& 000 Exquity Shares of T10/ - ach

b Other Investments Unquoted fully paid up

I Carrled at fair value through Cther Comprehensive Incone
The North Kanara G.5.B, Co-Cpomtive Bank Limited

5000 Equlty Shares of ¥10/ - each

The Saraswat Co-op. Bank Linited

L) Equity Sharesof T10/-each

Watural Synergies Lini ted

4,168,750 Equily Shaves of T1H1/- each

Creative Culbivation Private Limited

& A00 (201 Equiity Shares of $10/- #ach

Less: Provvisiom for [Diminubon g valae of Investments

10, Investments in Debentures - Unquoted fully paid up {Carried at amortised cosl)
Vijaybhan Investments and Consultancy Prvate Limiled®
9,036 (1,767) 6.75% Optionally Convertible Mon- Transierable Debentures of $100000/- gach

IV, Investments in Limited Liability Partnership (Refer Note No. 50)
Capital Contribution to:
Lohitka Praperties LLP

Supervalue Mirman LLIP

Apgregte amount of quoted investments and market value ther of
Apereantie amaunt of unguoted investiments

Ak ot As al
31st March 2022 st March 2021
T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

1 1

1 1

i (&}

(] ixH

T i

1 1

o il

42 4z

o )

13 43

@ 42

1 ]

4,036 1,767
4,03 1767

o i
0 "
'.u- 14 i
@.;H |85

* 496 Debentures are convertibbe inlo squity shares @t the option of the Debenturne Holders, oal of which 25 MNos are redeemable on
Hith Seprember, 2024, 6691 Mos are redeemable on 3=t December, 2024, 876 Mos are redeemable on 3sh Macch, 2027, 34 Mas ame
rodoemahle on 30t [une, 2028, 17 Mos ane redeemable on 3150 December, 2028, 840 MNos are nedeemable on 30t Maccly, 2028, 15 Mex
arg edeemable on st May, 2029, 17 Nos ere redeemable on 31st Juby, 2029, 8 Ros are redeemable on 3th November, 2035 and 513
Mew are redecmable an 35 March, 2030, Investment in debentures amounling to 76,716 lakls as on 51023021 and considerad under
Current Investment hive been transferred o Bor-Cuarrent Investment as on 31032022 due to chongy in the tenuwre

4 Deher Financial assets (Won=Crrrend)

5|,-|:|..|nl'_l.' D'H'j.'u.ﬁdl.‘- e
Advances to Others (Disputed- Securmed ) T
. .r"'_‘.{;_.l{l_'._ul |_ a3

W e
T represents amount ess than T1,00,000 Jrlr"f{!b‘/@‘(‘&x .
- .hl W "

14 42
e =11
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As at As at
30st March 2022 31st March 2021
it in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

5 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Deferred lax assel arising on aocound of ;

Tae imepict due o differsnce between tax depreciatken and book depreciation o &

Femeasurements of the defimed benefit plan aough Profit & Loss 44 40
Ungbsorbod business loss carried forward 1,830 21
4
e

Bemrmasurements of the delEmed benefit plan through Other Conyprehensive Incans

08

Creferred tax Fability arisiog on acoount of :
Fax impact of expenses charged off in financial statement but

liakrility wnder tax law defered 17 1
Remeasurements of the defined benefit Man through Cther Comprehensive Incone - . 11
7 54
1LB7I5 2154

& Uther Non Current Assets
Securiby Deposits 14D 169
160 164

T Lnventories (Carpled al lower of Cost or Met Bealisable Valae)
A Wonle-in-Trogress

Land iE) 7451
Work-in-Frogres &0.513 51,270
aEANE 50,1121

B, Findshed Gonds
Finished Propertias 6153 15473
£153 15473
C. Stock-in-Trade 5 2
5 2

D (i), Equity Shares - Unaguoted Fully paid up
In Subsidiaries

Creha Ashiama Privabte Limited 5 3
S0 Erpuiby Shares af T10/- sach
Meww Age Bealty Private Limited 3 k]
30,000 Equity Shares af T10/- sach
Meléas PV Privata Limited 1,53 1,932

o SO0 {3650,0 6p Eopuiby Shanes ol T10/- aach

2,548 1540

[ fii}. Mebentures - Unguoted Fully paid up
Mrajay Urban Private Linibed 245 2448
24,480 Optionally Convertible Debentures of 10,000/ - sach o

2,448 1448
7165 T, 984
§ Investments (Correnl:
Paimtings (Carried ak cosg) e 410
Vijaybhan Investments and Consultancy Private Limited (Refer Note No, 3010
il (6.718) 5.75% Optionally Convertible Kon-T ransferalble Debentures of L0000 - each . 71
Tovestmend in Muotnal Fund Craoted (Carried at Market Value)
Fotak domey Warket Fund Direct Plan Grosvth { 13000 548 units @ 136207 122 vach) 471 -
Fatak Liguid Fumd Dizect Plan Growth (9560.371 undts 8 833080 each] 411 E
1,247 7118
Apgregate amoant of guoted investnents and mackel value there of BH2 -
Aggregate amount of undgucted investments M5 F T
9 Trade Recsivables
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good * 1,378 LiHL
1,378 3,841

* Ageing schedule Befer Mote Mo, 45




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
MNotes fo Fimancial Statements

L Agal
F1st March 2022 31st March 2021
{TinLakhs) (T in Lakha)

10 Cash and Cash Equivalants

Balamces with Banks il T3
Cash in hand 1 1
Bank depasits with maturity of less thar 3 months © 10 i

i 1,230

* Pledged with banks as securify against kans

11 Bank Balances other than above
Bank deposits with materity of more than 3 months bul fess than 12 monihs * 28 200

* Pledged with banks as secariby ogainel loans and bank guarntee

1% Lmans
[Copsiefrml gomd, Llusecirred)
Lovn= to Belwbed Parties (Refer Mole Mo, J0° 21644 3256
Loans Lo Others® 14,533 2%, 180
AL TR7 43,545
* Repayable on demand
Lvans oubstancling to relobed partecs of T20.664 Lokle (323356 lakhs) and 53.89% (43,115} o the loans,
13 Other Financial Assels
Refundable Depaosit tovwards foint Development Apreement o Related Parties (Reder Mole Moo 400 34,002 30,173
Fefundable Dopasit fowards Joirt Develepment Agresment to Ctiers® 10577 177
Advances i Belated Marbies [Refer Nede Mo, 40) 42 X7
Other Feceivables - Promoler {Rafer Mote Mo HI) 24 43
Other Recelvibles - Diwers 517 258
45,626 41,958
Refundahle Deposit towands Jolnt Development Agreement o Belated Parties of 234,062 lakhs (EMI T TARES) 8 7400 o r 1 B ) 1 the

total otler Anancial assets,

Acdvinces o Felated Parties of $42 lakhs (1257 lakhs) s 009 %0061 % ) to the ttal other financial assets.

Other Becoivabbes - Promioter of T28 laklbs {743 lakhs} s 006% (110%) to the total other financial assets,

* Right, Title, Interest, enttferments el mortgaged in respect of o Joint Development Agreement. Refer Note Mo, 51713 (a} i)

14 Currend Tax Assets (Mel)

Advance [ncome Tax and Retunds Receivable (Met of Provision) T il
Tha 1061
15 Ciher Current Asscts
Advances tn Emplinvers 13 2
Advareces 10 Contractess Suppliers 13 T
sy Prow ision for Doubtial Advance (1% 115}
Advances tn Land Oswners B 5063
Adlvances o Others Ha LI
Balances with Government Authoribes ],352 1,458
Frepaid Exponses 4 7

2445 7651




EMAMT RE:_!LTT LIMITED
Naotes fo Fimireiad Statements

1 Equity Share Capital
Anthorized Shares
L5 SLMK Eguily Shars of T2 cach

Issumd, sabsoribed & .I'uJ'I’.' paid=ap shares

378 43,850 (2, 7930 RE) Dquuky Shares <f $27 - sach *

Share Cap@al Saspurse Account parsoani bn Seheme of Arranggement | Refer Mote d baloaw)
RLERa W] 1] r:'|,l1.|il:|. Shazes o T2 wach

As at As 2t
0t March 3127 st March 301
{€ in Lakhs) [T in Lakhs}

ke 310 A

I Fiy

757 339

E bl

T picki

O b abvi, 1,3545, 35 (3540045977 equity sharss fully paid ap have een isseed momsadecation oihar (B cagh by way of alletment f Shares Pursaont b

ihee Scheme af Arrarpemidel @ kst 5 viars

4, Keeonciliation of 1he s and and ot thie iod
dhs ak Mgk Magch 2002
Lartioulars PMoof pharem 1® in Lakhe| Mool shpres (¥ im Lakhs)
Charss outstarshing af the lesgineing af Hie passivul el B5E T 33l I TRAN
Al Issued for covsileration odher than cash daunng the pericd GE 0N 198
Shares Dutstanding al 6 end of the perfad 5742584 757 Pl bl R o9

. Righbs, Preferosies and Restrictins abiached to Hguiiy Shaes

]hr_"::|_1,|1||;|.|.||:r bz |n||:|' s g Rass ol il |I'_I-' shhares ha'.'irq; il T wadue of T80 - F‘Eﬂbﬂﬂ- Eich Hialdus of il sl B eibitled ke oo voke e skasa, Tn fae
wvert ol ligiidation of the Company, the bolders of oquity shares will be entitled 1o receive renaiiing dssots of the Compuany, alier distributios of all
greferential amounts. The disdsibtom will be in prepartion to the raimberal squity shares el by thualweholdors

& [Dedails of shassholders holsling more than 5. sf in the Commpany:

Az al M=t March 23 At Tst March 2051
Mame of Shareholders e holding 4 hinlding
Mool shares i e class Mir af altares in th= class
Sty Fraclawe Private [imated LA R e A RS, T 0 200
Sy Fliaes Private Linuted LAHAT B30 ETAL% T, T, 1] 2a1%
i hhare Capikal Suspense

Frirsaard ba the Scheme of Arrargerrt, the Company hus el ared alboted 5905000 Fauity Shares of 22/-each fully pakl during the vear acd adjasted the

Ealance ying in Share Capital Suspense Accosind

e Sharehalding of I'famspbens Azt 3150 March HE2 A at Tst Ml b 2071
s holding i Thuirye *; halding "ty Change during

[ame of Framober Mool shares  inthe class  during the year Mo of shares in the clase the year
Cowcha Enclave Mrivate LEmihxl LIE AN IR I it Ll L el 33 B [
Siaral Fiivest Privabe Limited LEHAT 230 Eal 2, £ T HEIT% L DO
Bdsal kot Dovewssbimmeius Privane Limlted 043 L EIE [FRI i e - [LAL £ NI [0
Exvanni Papur Aslls 1ad 23] DIz £1nms LER LA EE (N
Enami Frank Ress Limited it DO0% 00007 LER} (k001 % (D0
Erumii Capital Slarkeds Timited - L0 O L (L] il DA
Pan Emanai Cosmed Thd = [ L% ARK LI % 0%
L ¥ imiyagan Lonided - L 1126 35,503 K13a% oo
Priti A& Sureka R HIH TR (B 428, 0 L&0% a0
Sankeah Geernka 6 A3 1 RiTE 1ERFL 3, L k2 [ s
Rajkumar Cewerli 187 341 | (B0 104a% 1,149 LN [ 00
[ailu Goenlka 297 483 F 76 7ET k1] ([ R [ L
Prashani Goenka A 36e T -0AEY A0 5 s [ D0
Sushil Kunar Gosska 4, Linis Bk CEY -D0RES EIRAE ] 1445 [ DO
Mlinush Gioend 40,122 E% AR A0, 1EE H144% (Ll
Aalaish Ganenka ALLIHHI L e DU 40,0 i 147% 0] o
Heduin Faj Sumeka na3as 1E- 5 D 13,540 L 119% EY] LaL
Yiddbashee Agarwal 2 Eebat 00 BT 2, e LIM3 0, D0
Vidula Agarwal A 1u7% 0 26 by NLEs s T oCrs
Metun Goemka s 1 AL S L0024 15,714 LRCES. [ER1 0 L
Aclitra Vardbam Agarwal = IIERTS =121 PRI WP [ 00 %
Sl Agarwal S0 THE] TG =015 313 ) LI [ MO
D] Al (4,364 AR BT 14,58 HEL% [5000%
[Larsha Vardhan Agaraiil e HBES A5 [ Halz s [ o0
Uska Agarwal = ; 342 ames L kv 4% 00
Bladan Lal fgarwal LT (LIRS [V 312 T [ %
Kusin Agarival LG4 { IMa% [UECE 1 by ATA [0
Abhsshak iyl 1484 (LMK - 1,930 LKL Rrgd [EREL R
Laxenl Ehov Bagarin L= R - e LEsa RLE S (o I
Faadbeehvam Coenka iR IR [ A ST A LG B [N
Arvisli Sureka L IR % {ERE et Lt LKL (s
Mansi r'li",.il'l‘-'l’l' o Rk SLIMI] % LAEEF | L1 e ) AR 1
Ivoili Goenda LA % {10 e (A% (EELLVES
Shanti Oevi Agarval i LN % LLTL [ 0T ARRIE S L T
Faslkeshvam Aparwal 1e LR HI AL I Lmes . (oA



EMAMI EEALTY LIM IT E_[_l-
MNotes Lo Finaucial Statemienss

Racha Aarsiil
Rashmil Goenda
GaswatGoenka
G} Ginenka
Shireya Goenka
heinisha Goenka
T g Chst nda
Sachin Guoerrka
P Comendea
Wibhash Vardhan Agarwal
layanl Goenka
Aonitabh Goenka

17 Other Equity
Capital Reserve
Opening Balance
Cloing Balanoe
Revaluation Beserve
Opening Bulance
Laess Al iramaferend 10 Hedained Birddngs
s Balims

(reneral Reserve
fﬁnminﬁ Ralasios
Lirss Amsiumt trarsfermi to Bebtinesd Farningm

Chosgni Halams

Ratained Farnings

Dypening Falanoe

Achid Ao transferred From Bevalluation Besenve
Achd Ameamd ransferped frome Geveral Reserve
Al Aol rimsforned From (O]

il Pofiny | Loms] frer il yusn

(Mber Comprohensive Income
Chpeming; Balance
Add: Gaing [ Lass] for the vear

L Armavint transferred b Kokt Enmnings e Sake of Enyesmenis

Tetal Weserves and Sarplus
Pagupe aipd description of resenve

L A TR Lii G, oo,
{hn s e 154 LK% {100
| ishs [LTE N 0% Tk LK 10
| faks s [RE | et 14 1IN {1000
| s HE T QMN% 16 KN AR | g
(E CHEER EEE e Tis (1L et 0.oms
(R AL e Mm% 158 (11 et oINS
1x1 &M 1 HEr 1% 1415 LA C131H1%
i1l o M0 1 TR 111 b, o O50H)%
1y QR [LIHKTS: 104 I, DO (1%
13 NI LR 10 (LA E K C1LEH"
17 AHIp% LM 171 s CLOMM]
133 G340 12.950% 141,00, 150 50501 ' (LIHHT '
] ey r——
Ak al As at
et March 202 st March 2071
i€ in Lakis) i? in Lakhs)
Zay 2392
2582 25802
i Likr
(i) -
: 166
- 11.A84
. (L5
BRI {06
(= -
s 17,644
- 56
LA L
10200 BH07
i r
(Fl] 718
- AL
23 a4
124913 10504

L Capitad Reservy - Cagnital Rumwervs was creaded on amalgactations
i Bavakiation Eeserye « Revalusdiom Redorea wascraaiod oo evaluation of Tand with struchare held as Propesty, Planl sl Fapuipnsnt




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Notes fo Financial Statements

Asal A al
Fist March 2022 3=l Masch 2021
{7 in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)

13 Borrowings (Nou-Curent}

Secured

Term Loans fram Hanks (Refier Mate o, 41[A]) 3213 12,354
Ferm Loans fram Non Banking Financial Companies (Refer Note Moo 41[B[} - 5,200
3,233 17,564
Unsecurad
Term Loans froan Banks (Hefer foobe Mo, 420A4]) 7034 -
Termy Loans (rom Non Banking Financial Companies (Refer Note No, 42[B]) 10,255 3,70
17,279 3,770
20,513 21,334
19 Other Mon-Current Liabilities
Agatnst Development 1710 370
Faght of Llsa Liabiliby » Lease Rent 0 115
AN 3415
20 Provisions (New-Cyrment]
Prowision for Emploves Derefits (Refer Mot No, 26}
Caratuity a2 3
Leave Encashment 50 4
142 117
21 Bormwings (Curzentt
Secured
Crverdrafl from Tanks 2 B8
Current Maturities of Long-term Horrowings (Refer Mote Mo, 41[A] & #1[B]} 10,551 10,773
10,743 11,411
Unsecured
Chverdralt from Banks == - 17005
Laans trom Related Party © 72,971 f6,802
Loans fram Other Bodies Corporate X3 507 13,343
Current Maturitics of Long-term Borrowings (Refer Nete No. 42{A] & 42|B[) 4,834 10,5549
1,019,932 13501
130,675 144422

* [i) Ml (T186) Lakhs secured by the securities as mentioned in Note o, 41[A i) under the heading "Teem Loan from Banks® as this

facility is a sub-limitl thereof

© (i1} 7192 (£452) | akhs secured by subservient charges on receivables of the project at "Emami Sty Kolkata

# Wi {317.015) Lakhs secured by pledge of fived deposils by a relatad party
* Repavable on demand

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises® 40
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than hiceo Enterprises and Small Enterprises® 450 1.63]
4m 1,671

* Ageing schedule Reter Note No. 46




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statemrents

i

L

Cher Financial Liabilitles
Interest acerusd but not due on borrew ings

Advanges fram Belated Parties (Refer bowe Mo )
Advanges from Othersd

Dapeciis Reveived

Right of Lise Liability - Lusse Rent

Liabilities for Exprapses

Emploves Beneflls Payahles

Hprention blomey

Cither Corrent Lialdlides

Advances from Custoniens
Fluctuating Capital Axcount with LLT
Duties & Taxes Fayables

Frovisions (Curreuth

Provision fur Employver Benefits (Heder Nobe Mo, 3a)
Carmbuity
Leave Encashmeni
Crtfwees

Pravision for Preject Expenses Payable

Aus ai A sl
Fist March 2022 31si Macch 2021
(T in Lakhs) {¥ in Lakhs)
=5 T
11 LEd|
107 2352
7 I
3 58
Tk I
103 i
e, GEA
3,411 3629
11,344 bt
125 31
] ZR1
11,4957 7.840
2 P
? I3
it L
I.463 1 i
1,540 1,532




EMAMI REALTY LIMITEL
Notes to Financial Statements

Operating Income
Gale of Trade Goods
Sale of Plots, Flats

Cither Operating Income
MamEmaten Ll'u:u:'.gﬁ.
Cancellafion Charges
Legnl Fees Reveived
Intenest Beceived from Custooer

IT Other Income
Invtere=t Incame Froos
Subsidiaries
Agzowfabas
| L
Other Balies Corporate
| Jebserb pes
Fied Deposits
ligome Tax Refund
Cithers

Diviclemd Heceivod

Profit on hutual Fouaed Unts

Profit on Sale of Investment Froperty

Profit an Sale of MNon Cugrent Investmenis

Profit an Sale of Fived Assels

Fent Reoeived

Commission Reveived

hliscell neous Inoce

Incom from [nvestment measured atamartised opst

23 Purchases
Shanes
Land
Trade Goeds

L Ulprening Stock
Land

Work-m-Frogress
Finished Unitsy Flats
Shares

Debentures
Stowk-im= Trande

T, Closing Stock
Lawrwcd
Woark-m-Progress
Fimished Usiits/ Flats
Lhapes

Tainbpturas
Skock-in- Trade

Changes in Invenbocies {1 -01)

Year ended Year ended
Flat March, 2022 Flst March, JZ)
(T in Lakhs) {7 in Lakhs)
114 35
15,491 17453
13,605 17652
i L7
46 130
i3 2
& &1
183 FFl
17,008 18373
{1} 331
71 &l
1R 1,124
2.0 5486
575 734
13 B
i &1
231 187
1,436 101
- I
el i
- 1
- BALT
T z
] 14
42 =i
16 21
= 155
175 8,750
1,611 14,857
b =
1 -
L1 s
TAD 52
7.B51 8 |
51,270 e vl
13473 47,587
1,0 1,540
2008 2448
1 i
76,084 77304
7.503 7851
w513 51370
153 13477
2546 1,940
2444 2448
5 a
79164 745,984
e —




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Noies to Financial Stalements

Year ended Year ended
Flat AMarch, 2022 ¥ist March, 2020
___H' in Lalchs) % in Lakhs)

3 Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, Gratulty & Allowances 1,411 1107
Coniribution to Provident and Otber Funds & 27
Stadt Welfare Expenses 5 14
EASZ 1162
M Finance Costs
Ingereal Expenses B4, 772 2ol
Cither Borrowing CoSts M 1.724
Interest on Lease Leabilithes 3 |
153, Tiz 25398
Liss; Capdtalised to [rvestment Property - &l
Le=s: Transferred o Construction Works-in-Pragresa B4 10450
i, 720 15175
32 Projegt Expenses
A Jaberinls O cnsa el 7I5 |
Puymicnts to Contractors 1438 ¥
Consultanis Foes 181 il
Project Pramation & Expenses 915 113
freopect undertaking Acquisition (Refer MNote Mo 54) " 3225
Repair & Mainkerasce o4 -
Hates & Taxes L] il
Travellung & Conveyancd i 1
Crther Crperating, Exprenses [34 5
Finamoe Cosls BAdG 10,059
12,125 1423
33 Other Expenses
Electricity Charpges 12 11
Rent Fa 1
Repairs & Mainteranoe 9 47
Rates & Taves 5 193
Adveriiement & Fublwity ) 4
Cstoslial Fees 5 3
Listing Fees 5 4
Directors' Sitting Fees 4 i
Pt & CourieT 1 1
Prnfing & Skatonery 3 2
Ry 10 1
Insurance | 1
lravalling & Convevance an 7]
Lagal & Prodegsiom] Fees r 1M
Projerct Promistion & Fxpenses 39 vial
Share af Lose in LLEP 4 1
Logs on Sale of Painbmg 3 .
Miscallanaous Expenses a8 )
Aunditors' Remuneration (Refer Mote Ne 35) I 13
1,039 1250

M Earnings per Share [EF'S)
Earnings per Share is caloulated as follows:

Prafit after tax atiribiiiable to Equity Sharehalders 1,335 288
Welghted average number of equity shanes 37843889 TEALERY
Fomiral value of Equity Share 260 e H
Basic and Diluted Eamings pes Share 3.50 070
3 Autitors' Remynsration s
Andit Fres ' 10 1
Tax Audik Fegs I'-' ey 1 i
Limyited Bevimw 1 || Z i
Cxher hatiers £ A a3

1h 13




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Nofes to Firancial Stilements

M A per schzarial valaaioms s on 315 March, B2 amd recognieed i the fnancial sttt in nespect of Employes benetll schemes
[ o eikiiee)

A at Jat March, N01

As ik 31t March, 2012

Particulars

Er.iluirj

Lisanns
Encastment

Sem-turtded

Mon-fumied

sty
Mur-mded

| ave

| Encashument |

Phwi=fumdiod

A Exgrenses Recogiised In the income statement
1. Current Service Cosd
2, Interest Cosl
5. Lawsg Ao ) Oon s isement - . -
& Tl Bihewest ool (Incomie) om the Bet Defined Beoebit Linbilibe A Asseix) =
E Re=measurement {or dcturiali{gain) s arislng fnoam: a
- Change in demographic assumpitone 3
= Chinnget i finane ] sssumptions
- Experience vananos |Le. Schial akpense ve Dssanplions)
= Clthers -
B et oo plan gssots, exciuding amsount recagnised in met inlerest espenses - "
7 Rgempasurement (o Actalhigain)) liss arsing because of change in effect of asset ceiling . h = i
E. Tivtal Expernses recognised b the Statenwent of Profit & Loss 41 17 il i
B, Assets and Tlabifity
1. Present value of OBligotion
2 Fair Walue of Flan dssets - - -
A Funabed Satus [Surplusy [delicin]) 1244 [ (Lo {4
4 Effects of Asseds Ceiling, if any - . 3 u
5, Met asseyfliability) recognized in balance sheet 1124} Lol ALY =]
C. Change in Presont Yalue of Dibligation
L. Prosent value of Obligabicn as ab begmnrong of feriod
2 Cuarrent Service Tt
5 Inberest Expurses of Cos)
Fe-mepswrement (or Acturlal)dgalng less arising from;
- Chasge in demographic assumpdionre 5 ;
- Uhange in financial assnmipioems
- Experfence varianos (e Achual expense vs assumptions|
« (ithers -
4, Past Sorvice Cost = : 2
3, Etfect ok chamge in fonsgn dochange ridis - :
a. Beruafibs Paid L (K {43 (8]
7, Acyuisinon Adjustment " -
&: Eifect of business combinatians or dispuoenis
9, Present value of Obligaticn as ai Bhe e of pored 124 ¢ i 1411 =4
TH CHher Camprehenddva neomas
L Acturinl {gain/ losses i
-Chanpe indemographic asemptons .
- Change in financsl ssamimplicns 2 -
Fxcperivnce varianoe (L Acbusl expense vs assumphons) r . 45
- Oithars . E -
2 Rotwrm of plan e, esrlmoing amonmd reegmasad in res meeresh e penas . - - "
& Besmreaswreivenl (of Aciudaligaing/ loss ansing because of change ineflect ol aset oeiling + »
4, Components of defined benetll costs vecognised in other comprehiensive income b

L, Finangal Assumptions
1 Miscount Rabe (45 7.10% 7. LRk Y

2 Salary Growth Babe (per anm) S00% B G Bl

T, Demographic Assumpicns - r
L. Murbality Rate [ of LALM 06.08) S 000% ik st i
2 Wishdrawal Rate {per arumum) 1% mE% 1% & % %S L% ko B%

14 al ]
11 u

'H.II::

-0 il
.

=

oz

-

i

! L
ST



EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Notes bo Fimanicial Stateiienis

Sensitivity Analysis -

Signiticant sctoarial assnnpticns for the determination of the defiresd benefit obligation are discouwnt ras; espoctasd suliry icrease wnd moelality
The :».:r|_'||_|'|"|l||:_l.l nnn[}'gq:} baliwe oo baon dictermi vend basod o mml} Fu,ﬂq..ﬂ'.lp i.']h.1rlEl'l'l ol ki AcsLangr i -\.‘-fcun'irl.ﬂ at ther vmid nf thse neporkmg
peried, whila holding all stharaczemphions crirskang. The resull of sansitivite analvsis 1= given below:

| T ks
Graluity [eave Encasbment
Huaab Ml Aoy ak Alal s al Xat Mg al =
Purticulazs Mlarch, 2123 | Rarch, 203 | March, 3122| March, 2001
Daefinid Meemsfil Obligation (Base) 124 ikl &7 =T
i L okiri
Graluity B
Particulars A al 315k Mandh, 3132 As ak Vsl fvlarch, SI21
[ Decreass Increass Derramse [ i
[hscount Rate -7 +1 %) 133 1 I a5
(% charge compgared 1o base due o sensisivin) TiHS o1 261 FI9% L T
Suliry Cirewkly Bage [F +1%) 116 i%3 s Tik
% change compared o kase due to semsifivin) -A RN bR b -85, LB
Adtrabssn Fale {-7 #3F5) 1 2 e L1
[ el comparesd 10 base due o sensibvibe) (Ll R -036% lJ_.El.'-':.- -[E35%
I -F nr .I.E-Uh.l

Leave Encashiment

A5 al Vst klanch, 2021

Parkiculass A5 at A=t hilardy, 2EEE
ocTease [ Tesse Drecrese |ncreas

Crisconnd Rake (-7 +1 %) b [ 1 !
(% change compared b hase due to sensitviy) [ Y f. 075 i -B.SR
Salary Growth Rade («F41%]) e ] A fal
(% change compared o base due b sensidviy] s 4.90% TS e
Adtrition Kobe (- +50%) &7 il 1] 3
i% change compared o base dus b sanisitvin 0.95% 3% 11435 L3595

The seimbna by atuilyels prosented dboss may mol be epreseitalive ol the actual hana i b datinesd benehit obligation s b s unikely tat i

change in assumpaons wolld gour insdatien of are: another s somead the asspmphors may be corralated

Thereis no changy in Hue el o vl ustiows For periaar F-.-rm-.l.

Maturity Prdile af Defined Benefit Obligation

Cratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars i b e NIX)-24 L i | b Bl e |
Wephted average dumtion fhased on dismounted cashfliws) EE] 539 Lyr 540
okl
Craluity Leave Encazhment
Expected cash flowms eves thi nend (valued on andiseounbed hasia) Xrx-T3 pe e 122 -1
1 Yaaure 1] i 17 14
240 B Years ?.i'l m K]
i 10 Years av 55 54 35




EMAM] REALTY LIMITED
Pl P Finaroia | Stafemests

...................... A
Az 2l 108l Nlperh, T et sk Mareh, HEH
T Aot bl ot Tetal YT | PYTPL| dmioretized Cosk Telil
[ . 7 £ 1 = TH
WO LTI 1740 | 1,707
[H] i
] ux =] Fe)
128 1,247 Fallit 7ol
1LI7E 1,578 Sl 131
Cuash il Casly Faquiy aliine TN (e 1.2 FIEET)
4 wher Kink Ralinges l_!l_]‘i ] :!H'l . Elz
Linine An. L& A, I IR % PR
AT P il SuseE EETE Eh.h 41,50 11,380
1 ELECT =.3H 1] - 1,056 1,08 b |
(Fisancial Liataliles L
Buoan-Cmrmanil |
I:Im-:ln'l.rlg- J03L2 | ] 1. PEEE:]
tmmu. LR LMETS [ e e
riilst P HM s &l #31 L7l [Ey]
Tt Pl L bihilies 1AL 1301 i fl
Total - 7 LES M8 | 1WA z - 1,714 LM

" ] amra e bosk (Hwin L POLENE]

3 Falr Value Hirrarhy

T tolle dwsorn Felose anvitvses fiancal inestrome s corred. i b vader, Thee difiesen ey es Bave been deiimed below -
L] 1o e Drces, Furtakfustesc o0 52000 DA kets F KIoThcal aesin or B b ik
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EMAM! REALTY LIMITED
Notes to Fimpncial Statentents

Al Refated Farty Transactions
i.List of Related Parties as required by IND AS-24, *Kelatesd Party Drisslunares®, are gives below

A Badated Party
L Entities having significant inberest e the Company

1. Eneha Enclave Frivake Limitesd - Company 15 an Assocaate wed DR 0]
2. Suraj Finvest Privake Limived = Company is an Asscciate we . QLT 2021
L, Subsidiaries 1

1.%neha Ashinna Private Lamated [ 10055
2 Dedda P Povate Lioacbed JUHSER0%) we . TRANGCINZ] |
A, Mow A Headty Provate Lirmdtesd {60 |
i Msssciates o
1, Ry v Develupers Privabe Laiad [50]
a 'F'rH.nlp Llebsans Prrovads Lisndied |5|:Ih I
%, Ssuanhovsing & Infra Private Limibed [33.60%]
4. Bengal Emami Housing Loniied [306%]
v, Limited Llability Partneeships -
1 Tohitka Properties LLP[10%]
2 Supervalue Mirman LEF [20006%]

B, Other Partics with whom rameactions have kkon place durdeg the year

I- ey Management Personnel & Ciher Dirvciors:
ap By Masagement Personneb

[ M5 Rafiesls Barsal Whude-turee Dinachor
Z Dr, Mibesh Kumar Supta Marapging [Hnector & CECQ
A Mr. Rajendra Aparwal Chdasf Fanasncial Offscor Jw e E 1107 20121
4 Mr Cirijas Kumar Channlhary Whinbe-time Dhirechor & CFD (apto 310720200
5. M=, Payel Aparwal Compuny Secrary
b Dty Directoes
1. kr. Abhijit Dt fem-Esaputve Chatrman [Independent)
2 kA, Flart ¥ohan Marda [nadcpendent Dinsctor
F. MC, R Gobinnd Carw e wali [ndependent DHrschor
4, hirs. Karaid Sarguapla Indopemdent Do
5, Mr, Debasish Blammik [ndependent Dinector
6. hr Basant Kwinar Parakh ManeExscutive Mor-lide pendent THnmciar

il. Entities where [irectors have significant influence
1. v Irfracity Privale Edmited
2 Pay Infrapropertcs Privabe Limied
3. Orhit Mreects Privabe Limibed

il Promsolors
1, Bharn: Vyvapaar Private Limited < £, Ewnurng Papos Mills Timdted
2, Dhiwakar Yindyog Privabe Limited * 4 Rawlraj Vindyog Privase Liomibsd =
3. Samtrack Cornenerce Privabe Limabet * 10: TRT Vindyop, Limibed ™
4. Prabhakar Viniyvog Private Limdbed * 10 Speha Enclave Privabe Linihed
5, Gama) Yinavop Prvase Limibed *= 12, Sura) Finvest Privide Eomdbed
&, Emamu Cagatal Markets Linieed® 1% Ml kot Investoents Frivabe Linvbed
7. Emami Framsries Limiked 1 Ashish Goenba

* Plgingud selbls Srrchas Esuclove Prlvabe Limhed oo (008 13
** hferped with Somj Finvest Privabe Linited woed 080R221E1
= hderpged with Midkat Trades Privabe Lmsiesd weef, 08122021

[v. Entitics wherin the Company's promnters have sdgeificant influence

1. Al Albrioss Properties Private Limied 162 Supertast Cibeliphts LLP

2. Albatrnss Beocrogy LLP Mk Superfast Commercial LLP

%, Amr Howpital Linnied 1k Guperiast Comenodeal LLF

1. Anamika Kala Sarggam Trust 165, Superfost Conclave LLP

5. Creabive Cultivabion Privabe Limied 16 Supertast Concrate LLE

6. Ernaml Aprobach Limited 167, Superfust Congect LLFP

7. Ermami Estales Frivebe Dimited 168, Superiast Consiech L

& Comami Flome Privane Limited 165, Superast Croative LLP

4, Emami Linncked 170, Superiast Dealtrade LLI®

19 Emaeni Veiddli Coomarrial Privalo Limised 171, Superfast Dedom: LLP

11 Evesline Alvsan L1P 172 Superfust Desspns LLP

12 Everling Avis LLP 17 Supertast Devoon LLP

11 Everline Buildam LLP 174 Superinst Develapers LLP

14 Exerline Builders LLP 175 huperfast Dimension LLF

135, Everlivie Coaelinee LLI* 176 Superfast Divine LLP Vs

15 Everline Consloch LLP 177 Supertast Dreambomse LLE

17 Exerline Consruchon L 75 St fivst DBy 110 oM L
14, Everlinge Enclave LLF 17 Huperinst Eoo-BaklderalLP ~Hetnd
1% Cverline Extates LLP 131 Supurinst Ecoepacy LLP

20 Everline Highrize LLF 181 Supertast Elige Properbes LY

21 Everlinge Hemes LLP 12 Superinst Enpine LLP



EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Motes o Frvaweral Shatenrents

2, Everline Niketan LLF

T Evishine Mirmian DL

. Eveline Prosolers LLP

35, Everline Resicersy LLP

5. Everlire Towers TLF

&7 Everluss Yla LLF

25, Fast Home Ameniiées LLP
29, Fast Hume r"l.I.I:I:II.'ﬂP|'In|::I'|,! LLF
M, Fast Home Coretech LLP

A1, Fask Hiena Crestive LLP

32, Fast Hioene Destive TP

33, Fast Himme Dievelopers LLP
., Fast Home Dimensions LLP
A5, Fast Homve Enclivee LLP

6 Fast Home Cradency LLT

A7 Fast Homs Higheise LLT

33 Fast Mloows lconic LLP

1 Fa=t Flome Miketan LLD

Al Fask Hicemiie Parasbise LLP

41, Fastyrowe Amenibes LLP

42 Fastgrow SvacsllP

43 Fastgrow Avenues LLP

. Fastgrow Tewerngis Pel Lid
45. Fustgrow Brcks LLP

A6, Fastgrow Badlikon LLF

45, Fastymos' Beilytings LLP

K. Fastprow Cliylighas LLF

A0 Fistpros Conorete LLP

3l Fastprowe Cempect LLP

il Fastgrow Consboch LLFP

32 Fastgroor Crops Private Limibed
31 Fastgrow Designs LLP

o, Fastgrew Developers LLP

33. F.v:lE;mw Crresiny Hogoe LLP
30 Fastprose Dneliing LLFP

57, Fastiron Elite Poopeerty LLF
54 Fasiypow Empire LLP

54 Fastgrow Calasy LLP

Bl Fasbamaw Greenviey |1

1. Faskarow Hertage LLE

B2 Fastgrow Howrw Comstructiogs LLE
fik F.ulﬁn:rw Loanic LLP

b Fastjrrow Landmark: LLF

ik Fasipgriw Lopacy LLF

i, Fastpnow Lighthouss LLEP

47, Featgron Living LLP

o Fastgrow Ledging LLP

Al Fastgrowe Lo Living, LD
7 Fashgrew Mapestfe LLIY

71 Fastgronw Modern 'Eu.dl:!.u LLP
7 Fostpmoaw Mest LLIP

7 Fastpnonw Miketan LLF

J4. Fastprone Mirman Feivahe Limdied
73, Fastproow MWarthwomd LLF
i Famtgrow Frojects Privabe Limiied
77 Fastgrowe Residency LLT

T8, Fasdgrowe Residendial LLP

9. Fastemow '-'-k:rhw.n.-ﬂ LLILP

#L Fastyrroay Smart Hemees LLIY
A1 Fastgroa Sweet Living LLT
B Fastprovw Township LLP

B Fastgnea Lliuma LLP

B Fastprow Lirhan LD

&3, Fasigrow WVoyape Realty LLIF
& Home Crivlighes ELT

&7, [hamzi Properbes Povate Liomited
2 Magmificen) Yeapaar LLP

89 dAidbood Timeestmepts Pob Lkl
G Pewe Way Constroctiaons Liemited =

Ul Ooental Salis Apenoies {10 Prsibe Lim#ed

WL Pamadise Apricnliune Private Liniged
14, Prame Amesifies LLP

1% Superfazt Enclave LLP

18 Superfas) Exlate LLP

185, Supertast Bvesling LLP

186 Supwrfoss Everise ELP

187, Smpertast Exim LLF

18R Supwriost Calaxy LLF

&0 Superfest Loodsidive LLP

190, Superfast Grapdne 1P

155 Supwriast Groenvies LLF

1683, EUFI."I".IH Heomvins LLP

1594, Sppertast Haghes ELP

1494 Superfast Heritage LLP
P05, S perfast Highetse LLP

1'% Seperfast Home Constriction LLP
197, Superfost Horizon LLF
158, Superiast FHoaising L1
154, Eupcrl':l:r]l:-:uﬂr LLF

4 Supertost Drdooom LLIF
. Buperfasa Ifra LLP
H'II.Eu}mrl'ad Legracen LLP
A5 Supertact Land mark 1L
HH Supserfast Legacy LLP

205, Superfast Lifestyle LLP
Y Eq:\::rl.ul Lighthpuse LLP
HIF, Supertast Lo ging LLEP
2M. Supertas! Luse Lising LLF
HPk Supertast Locary LLP

2 Smpertast Majostic LLF

211 E'Iupu.lrl:valﬂ Rlassin LLP

T2 Guperiash Modesn RealiyLEP
ILA Superfast Mioanlink LLP
214 Superhast Mest LLP

N Supefast Mietan LLF

N Supertast Mioman LLP
217 Sugerfast Mo LET

214, Saipertasa Motilwoood LLP
219, Bupeitad Parndizs LLI
2, Superfast Parkyless LLP
2 Superfast Flanner LLF
252 Superfist Pro-Estate L1LP
I Superiist Prigsis LLP
4 Buperfast Promyoers LLP
125 Superinsl Redoon 11T
226, Superiast Realestale LLF
237 Suportas! Rugency LLF
Z38. Superiand r-:eddl'n-.;]l LLI®
219, Superiost Resort LLP

UL, Suaperfast Roserise LD
20 Suipasrlist Resowond LLE
2 Superhast Shelter LLP

3133 Superfast Skyscrpers LLP
2, S pesast Skytowers LLP
195, Superinst Tersim LLP

2. Saperiast T Up LLP

287 Superiast Towers LLP

=i Bupertast Township LLF
208 Supwrrfeat Trosbweorthy LLP
240 Supertase Ulienad. P

21 Superfast Unkeom LLP
2E: Superhst Uniguoe LLP

281, Superfost Urbun LLP

244, Buperfast Villa LLP

245, Superfag) Vinkape LLP
2. Soperfast 'l."n}'ap:' EealvLLP
B Supergrow Abasan LLP
48, Supergroos Amenities LLP
249, Supwrprow Apartment LLI"
l‘if'l.'-?urnrr;mw .':'.lJ'li}lﬂn.l LLP
251 Suwperpmow Avas LLP

152 Supergrow Aveniss LLP
153 Supergrow Brick LLP

2 Supergrow Boildoon LLP




AMI REALTY LIMITED
Motes ko Fisactal Stad eniends

U, Pramas Appartsenks LLF

s, Frimee Atmoesphaere LLF

. Prime Awas LLP

47, Prima Conelase L

TR, Prines Consbech LLP

), Prins: Cometruction LLP
1001, Prme Uonstrsctions Povate Limated
V0L, Prime Destinations LLP
112, Primne Dimensions L1LP
L%, Primie Eoo-Bunldeis LLF
1tk Prime Eoospace LLP

103 Firitve Fasl AsTuryatin LLP
T, Frime Fast Designs LLI
107, Primee Foedk Enclave LLT
108, Framw Fast Galasy LLF
Tike, Prima: Fast Horltame LLP
T Prome Fast Highnese LLP
111, Proms: Fast Homes LLP

112 Prumss F-!I-El”lhll-f-l-ﬂ-ﬁ LLF
115, Prome Fast Landmark LLF
114, Prime Fost Mikegin LLE
115. Prime Fosi Paradiss LLF
116 Prime Fast Packwsew LLP
117, Priene Fast Besidency LLP
118 Prime Fast Resldential LLP
119 Prime Fest Willa LLP

1201 Pricse Hemizon LLP

L1, Prime Lakeview LLP

122 Frirse M iketan LLFP

123, Pricae Parkvirw LLF

134 Sameevvan Yyapasr LLP
135 5.1I_1_.am H"‘”‘““'H. M Privaie Lisngied
134, Sneha Skvhigh Private Limited
127, Snoweline Abasen LLF

128, Sorline Appartnents LLP
125 Snowline Brck LT

151, Sniwline Buthlcom LLP
131 Sewvweline Condlave LLP
132, Smiswlire Enciave LLF

L3S, Srwewlinee Esales LT

Ukl Sravrvhivee Haghrise LLT
FAE Srwmcline Homes LLP

T3, S fime Hoising LLP

EAT. Srovwline Niksean LLP

134, Srwver [ine Nevas LLP

135 e line Promoters LLP
T Sl Proporties LLP
141, Snovwlene Bealters LLP

142 Snow lone Resadency LLF
143 Snovw line Towers LLF

14, Snewline Yilla LLP

145, Souith Cliy Prefocts (Kalkcata] Tid
145 Sundesy Firnaece Private Limatsd =
107, Buperfast Absan LLP

184, Suprerfusl Adsisory LLP
109, Superfast dmenites LLP
151, Saperfast Anchor LLP

1531, Sapertast Appartmengs LLEP
152, Superiust Ashiyana LLF
133, Superfast ddnevphese LLE
13- Superiost Airactive LLP
15 '.-'uprr!.:rr.l dvas L1.P

154, Supertast Avenmes LLF

E57 . Superfast Awasan LLP

T34 Siapertast Brick LLP

L5 Sugperfinsd Buildoon LLP
(151 ‘_-'.-l,lpﬁf.wI Hml.]'ing;: LLIF
Ll Sisperiast Casiel LLF

Iiﬂ.‘fmpurﬁ;mw Iiltlldinﬁ: LLi?

250, Soperprow Citvlsghis LLP

257 Smpergrow Commoclesd LLEP
:;_lﬂ,fr:Fu,lrﬂnl“r Comielasra LILP

23 Swperrgrowr Comcrete LLP

Wil Spperpow Connsct LLF

261 Suprergrow Comstech LLP

M8 Gupergrow Creative LD

Xl Supergray Desigm LLF

k. Sugwergrow Dovalipers LLP

23 Supemrow Dacam Home LLEP

e Supesg o Chwelling LLI

267, Supirgrow Elike Propertivs LEF

K, &upgq;mw Emrlﬂa-].lJ'-'

ann Eupq,lru_:ruw Ervclave LLP

A0 Supergrow Estobe L1 F

1 Supergeow Galasy LLP

7L Superpraw Hontape LLE

T3 Supergrow Hiphrise LLEP

&4 suporrow Homw Corstreciion LLP
o Su]:h,-rgrnw Horzon LLP

I Supergrow Flousirg LLE

oy E“m}-_-rgﬁm leevniie LD

ITE Qupsrgroww Tnfocom 119

1, Supererow Landmark LLE

T Supengriay Lisgacy LLP

3871, Sugergprow Lifestvle LLF

82 Supergrosd Lighthoase L1

283, Supergriow Liosdgiing, LLP

2, Suprergrose Lusxe Living LLP

Ha. E-uputp_:m-' Blapniic LLF

86 Suparprose Rlodern Realn LLI

M7, Superprow Mest [LP

284, Superpron Miketan LLP

5%, Syperprew Birman LLP

24, Superprow Mivas LLP

1], Supergrow Morthwood LLP

202 Superprow Paradise LLI
M.Ed.lpnq;rﬂ-w FMlarrer LLP

29 Supergrow Promoters LLF

5. Supergrow Residovcy LLP

4 Surperrgmoy [Lesork LLP

AT Supergrnow Sholter 11T

I Supergrow Skytoveers LLF

189 Supergrow Towsbap LILP

AL Supergrow Uldma LLP

1] Sl.i-pﬂ;gn'_m Yilla LLP

02 Supervalne Buthicon Mreivebe Lt
03 Supervalae Consinuc Hes Privabe Ll
e[ J.2] Supeﬂ'iw Constractions Pet Lid
A0 View e Abasan LLP
i Viewlime Ashivana LLP
3T Viewlkine Buildcon LLFP
M, hesvline Budlders LLP
O, Vigwline Consbech TLT
Tk Viesvlme Exbates LLP

N L Wieweline: Hetglits LLP
L Viewline Hightwse LLF
13, View o H:msinﬁ LLP
M4, Yiewline Miketan LU
315 Viewhne Propects LLP
A Wieweline Promackers LLP
317, Viewline Properbes LLP
A, Viewlioe Resldency LLF
9, Viewline Villa LLP

. Bengal Foo Hiomes Pyt Lid
320 Everunpsbar Vieimay Privati Linited
R Pl ineeen Privane Linsisei
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Morfies b Financtal Stitenns

43 The Company' s 10% parbwr m Lolutka Propertes LLP, Mombat which is developing a real estate peopect, presently undar comsiruction. The firanoial
aiatererl of W ahoae ety o the Firancial Year 2071-37 kave mol it beon imalcted anid avdited anid s med mede availabsle b e Compamy for
incafparation i ds e nancial stavmsnt Accosdingly. e &ftact of the profitahility, if ane, relating to he above snbity has been considered in the

Ak

41 Capital work-in-progress age=ing scheduole | ar Dol
Areminl e WP e & sl of
Farnulars Lsattun | 1-2 veams 2-Aymirs Rlupe thar Total
| veor S years
Privjochs oy progrs:
A= atAlarch 31, H072 - - - 150 1.E4
A il Aarch 31 XM - - - LA LAk

A5 on the date of the balance sheel, there are no capital work-ireprogress propcts whoss completion i= overdue or hes everedid the e, based on
appraved plan

45 Trasle Rewpivabelss agiing schedule . | i Lkl
Orutstamaling Tor folkis ing pericads from duc dote ol payives)
Particulars Less than é momtias - | 1-Zypars I dvear Bl ey Tkl
& monthe VAR T winirs
Lindispuibect Considened graoul
As at March 31, 2012 119 [k iln "2 7] - 1.378
Aa ol Mardhi 31, 3110 1,324 - 1317 - - LHAL
A4 Trosde Payable ageing schedule | ®ap Lok
Dhistsdasating (04 100 i pario ds [roun diw it ul parssi
[Farbculars Lz ihan 1-2yvars 2 -Aywiss Rlome i Tiotal
1 yasir 5 oA
Trasle Piyakle - M5 ME
As of Mlarchs 31, 21T 1 - - - i
Ay ag xlarch 31.2_91! 57 3 - - M
Trade Payalie = {ifheze
Ak harch 3, X112 ) Teed 7 EF
M at blarch 31, 2071 L3557 1 : 41 1,h11
47 Financial ratios L L
|Thl'lﬁ.|" i ilﬂhﬁdﬂl@' et Rlarch DO2I | 21at March 2021
Currerit rativ o assets over current Eabilities 1 1 117
Dol pguiiy rafio !_‘n;tu i Iial shueehidders equily 11417 13 42
Dl vyt conbrame matin ERIT crver curng dhabi L1 (iR [
Feelum an capity T PAT oreer tnbal sverage equiby 1195 245
Liwentory bucmsver n:l:iir_ Ferv emuae from ppenabons over averapd imvenkary iz 314
rds! ppopivaliles uriuwer satio | Bevenue from operations over averise trade rece (v alies 3.3 33 |
| Urgle pavables rnewver radun ® | Adjested aupedses gvir avegigs brinle pavabiles 43 KL
ot capitl wrates tatio © Bseerse From nperatiines ovar average working capital L] 141
w ! e P O T eTiue wnllS EATS
EMTTIA % e FRITERA imnr pitornt e LN LTS dd. T
EBIT % *** EBIT wwwer neveiue Rh ] 44,295
Eﬂ'ummtﬂli.ud-l‘:mghﬁnl % ™ |FEITsrr auua_genpiﬂalcmpﬁ:}md ek | WASY
Eeturn on irmastmens = Interest income, net gain on sale ot investments and nel Gdevalue i cver RIT% 14.5%%
witizhbid averapme rvssrmieniis

Mobps:

IEIT « Carnings hefore inferest and fases

PEIT - Prafid bobare it s bisos ilh.'lul.":ill.n cribuer o

ERBITTHA - Eawmenges besfore iodieresd, {oxes, dhepreciadion and amortisabon

PAT = Prolit after taoes I

Crebt inclusles currant arel nerecurrent kase Dabilites, =
Adjustod eapinses nlers 1 sub-conimckos chasges and obher expenses net of norecash expenses and donations ?}".E o d s .:.-.
Capital pmpdovid refers 1o ikl sharblders equity and dele éf o)
b st s ineckiudess non-curent imvestmeid, et Uit aind mangise-nwogy sl i }k III
Explanation for variances exceeding 28V -: '?.III
* Bsemase of impmoved] cash ficnw 5 7
“ Revamse of impaored margging ke e ;:,{.':.dﬁ

o

HE Recausn of livwoes operaling oo i

T

48 Capital Masagement
The Company's abjectroe when managgne capital {defied as net dob and aquii is o saleguant e Compady's abiliy g corsdini as o going concern in
ardes by provide petwrns o the sharehokfers aned banell foe ol stakeholders, shile prodectivg and strengthening the Balance Shoel thrugh the
appripriah Balange ol et arad ey Funding, The Cimpueme madmages s capital structiore and makes adjusbmerds gt o light of changes eaoamic

wonclilios ared sirbeg s cbyeolivies f The Company




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
MNoltes to Fiyanieial Statenents

T Company monigors capiie] using & geaiing wato, which ks ol deb divided by tetal equaly as bolow

e Lakhs)

Particulars . 51at March 2003 318 March 3021
Barveavings { Mon-Current and Coarsent 15Lis7 Lna. 74
tther Financial Liabdlities {Tibecest acoruedd Dl med dus) 23 i
P Thelst (4 151242 1,538,828
Esquity Share Capial T TAT
Other Equity 12711 115452
Equity [H] . 1568 11340 |
Caaring Halio |C=A6) Ae, 54 12 RES
4% (i) Infor esatinn regasding Investment Froperty I Lokl

Farticulars .22 zp-21

Fair Yalue of opening balinee of Investment property 1095 1.7ak
Fair Yalue of closing bakince of Investonent proparny 2300 1S

gt Thers has Been o cheenge in valeabion techaigues wsed sincd preore yaats,

The Fasr vadus of Ivistment property hes been clasified as Levsd 3 Rairvalae in the e valie Blerachy due b fhe use of mnoseryahi

(i) Amount recopmizad n Sialement of Trofit and Loss for Investment Propactis i m ki)
Particulazs AKL-Z2 nZe-11
Egural Income = 1 19
[ Limses: Diiviact apreraling expemis that genwnily runtal iscom 3 10
Prfiy{Lusa) from [nvestment property before depreciation 17 L)
Liss: D Lo & +4
I:P'mﬂﬂln:u]frum invesbsend property after depreciation (7K 23
5 Inyvestment it Lignifed Llability Panerships
Mgfne Frufle Sharing Hatin Trotal Tapital § & & Lakii)
20E1-23 20au-28 oy 2hl=d]
i Lohitka Proper s LLE % 1% i L]
il Supervalpe Mirman LLF LN L I 0 il
13 popresenes amuound hess Ui, § 100 [0
51 Contingent Liabiliies & Compiiments
i. Cantingent Liabilites I & i Paikdieh
Fartigulars Sk hlarch MY Ttsh March 2001
aj Goaranbes and counter guiranies given
i Raink Guarsnitee & T
i, Agtsing on accoont of Corporast Goarantes and eeeigage of rghts, btk and iferest el X 11750
ergitlynsents oocruig o the Company under a Joint Devalopment Agnement, for and onbebalf of
a related party
il Corpairabe Ceidranses mven along with morkgage of Laing oo Boehall of seladsd parties 1. 14% L5332
v, Band halderan behalf of relaisd partes 2115 135
il Crmmanibinenls
(s Combract Comtnliment vasbetarlings for kanul pucicliss | LIHIH LN |

M

i

H

s Sppment Reporting [

The Compamy: has engensd ko Joint Devekiponend Agneements for devalppent of Projects al vanioes ocaboos

Againal thie DA Assgnment Apreemwnl cnbenal By Mew Ay Really Privale Limied, subsidiary of ibw Company with Presalium Constiucting
{oimbanare] Py 1ol and Karthikeva Ancillanies Pt Lid (e Lamdlionl) for sssignmes of 04 entered into between the Larallird and Presidium
Cuvstruction Pel L. for developisent oF an inmovable property situabed ab Asinashi Boad, Coimbabom and furtier tothis. against Ans Assignmel
Agreermuni nboro] botwann the Conspary amad Hie zaid Landbesl the said Landlond bas served Terminaton Nafice and hagal procesdings led ke an
appairtment of Tustice P K Rilasubeamanyan, Retirs) Judae of Supreme Court of India, as a sole adalrator pursaant to the Order af Hon%le Madzas
Hipth Caurt, who bus passed an sveand oo 1e June 2017, While inter-alia confirming the possessian of the subyect Land 10 the said suhsidiany, be has nat
allwnd mbercstan meomies. paid b $he Landlond from the eginning. The Contpuny and #ts 3aid subsidiary bave preferred an application u/s 3 of e
Arhiiration and Peconcibistion Aot LR for seibing il e award before the District Cour, Coomibaiose. The inaiter bus Been dodmitted and oocoedingfy.
iher psulss o the peovesdings ancexpectzd kb iniis favowr, The Landkind bas s feen albie bo gray-as per theaward passed by the ssid arbiralor

The Company vt @ buaivess tunsber agreimmnt dotes] 35ik Macch! 021 bag-aoguiead ok busines undertaking ahich = il |oink venguee with
relatsl partios, w0 goEmg roncem fram Dirbik Projects Private Limuhasd

Ther Conipary has acoessed the pessible effects: thal ooy result from U pandeniic telsting o COVIDRTS o the carryiilg ament of Booevalbbes,

Frennioris, rvestments g other asseis; [Eehiliics. Based oo te iniermal o eterial soioes of miormasan, e Company i ol e view hal dw
cank

uncertintivs in fature penods, (F any

[he Company = eagaped i the bisings of Gesl Bt Developmenl, which aé pee Tind AS 108 an “egment Deportmg” 1-'1'-'-|'|.
foprtalie esiness sepment. This Compamy i cperating only inindss sod (leme s oo ofler sgnificant gecgraphin] segrant



EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Motes to Financial Stalements
ST Thery wiene oo dues outstaadivg foemore han A3 days e ey Blices Eoterpriso awd Small Enweeprises supplives The above ingormadon regacdivg hlicne

Enterpris armd Small Enberpyisehes been determined (o the éxtent such cammunicasion bas been received from ihe sesprctive parses by the Contpasy,
This has been relied apom by the Audidors

i & iw Tl
Partiznlars Tl March 2023 J1s March 2057
aj the Pricwcipal amoumt remainimg unpaid o supplser ax ab B enad of wch acomsding year 1 il
fij the amoant of imerest paid by the buyer in wrmes of Secton 16 akong, with. srrousi ol thy =0 I
pavmerit maco b0 the suppdier by ond Hee appainifed day during the each sccounting vesr
wiil Hhe armea il of kst due and gy abde for the poricd of dsay in making pavmenil fwhich have ML MIL
bepn paid it beyaid apguoniad day dudng the year) bist setbout adiding the ineeres) speafied
under AENELY At 2006
i) il amnemnl of inbprest acorued and maining unpadd at the erad of sach socountng year: atal MIL Bl
v| the amount of ferther neres) remsaledng due ard payable Inibe succesding vear il such da ML MIL
when the ioferest duss g5 pbove are soiially pald W ilw small erdsrprises for the purpese o
disallervanoe & a deductilsbe exgeendibume wid it Gacline 13

58 Corporate ﬁudlllnspumib@ ¥ fan Tawfisg
| Farticulars Fsi March 2022] Stat March 2061
l.‘ﬂ' roas ammpuint seguited o be spent by e

bl Amount spent during i vear 1 -

{§i] Comstruciion/ anguisiticn of any aaset - -

(el O purpose other than (ilabove ¥ -

59 Frevamsvrars Dyures ave been mearrangred. or egoiped s herever secesany

-

Ferr amed an behalf of the Board of E}Iwmj:,f’f;
Az per oor report ol even Jdale
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Nates o Financial Stakements

vi. [DMsclosure as per R-Egnlatiuu 34(3) of the SEBI {[:isting Dh”gﬂ.ﬁﬂnﬁ and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015

Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to Subsidiaries and Associates: {7 o Lakiis)
Maximum Balance

Namtic of the Party Amount outstanding outstanding during
the year
3st March 2022 31st March 2021 | 2021-22 2002021

Louiys:

Sncha Ashiana Private Limited - 1,268 1,270 2,333
New Age Realty Private Limited Z225 2219 2,225 4219
Delta PY Private Limited - . - 1,964
Bengal Emamd Housing Limdted 319 B47 B6f




